From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

To: I Admin Assistant __} (JMD); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Sent: 3/8/2011 11:06:13 AM
Subject: RE: Letter to Senator Grassley, 3/8/11

Thx both of you.

From:: Admin. Assistant i(JMD)

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 11:06 AM

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO)
Subject: RE: Letter to Senator Grassley, 3/8/11

And Martin delivering hard copies during his morning mail run. Thanks

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 11:05 AM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Kralovec, Jamie (JMD)
Subject: RE: Letter to Senator Grassley, 3/8/11

observatlon

From: Weich, Ron (§MO)

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 11:04 AM

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO);i Admin. Assistant ((JMD)
Subject: RE: Letter to Sefator Grassiay, 3/8/11

| have sent the letter to Grassley staff already. D P

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Sent Tuesday, March 08 2011 11 03 AM

Sub]ect RE Letter to Senator Grassley, 3/8/11

DP

From: Weich, Ron (SMO)
Sent Tuesday, March 08, 2011 10:48 AM

Sub]ect RE Letter to Senator Grassley, 3/8/11

_EMo[Iy, please circulate it as you think appropriate, copy to me. | will send it to Grassley's chief counsel.
And of course Martin should deliver a hard copy when he next goes up there.
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Fromag Admin. Assistant

(IMD)

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 10:40 AM

To: Weich, Ron (SMO)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Subject: Letter to Senator Grassley, 3/8/11

<< File: Senator Grassley Outgoing 3-8-11.pdf >>

Admin. Assistant
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